I am doing  
= the action is not finished, I am in the middle of doing 

                                        something.

I do
= in general or things that happen repeatedly,


 what you have already arranged to do. 


He is getting married next month. 


I am going to the cinema this evening. 
I was doing 
= something action happened in past.  


 ‘’ This time last year I was living in Brazil ‘’

I have done 
= the action in the past has a result now.

 
Have you seen it? She has been to Italy.

I have done 
= a period of time that continues from the past until         


now and when these periods are not finished at the    


time of speaking. 


I have not eaten anything since breakfast.

    
Have you had a holiday this year?


She has painted the ceiling.

I have been doing 
= for an activity that has recently stopped or just stopped.


It has been raining for two hours.


What have you been doing?


She has been painting the ceiling. 

I had been doing 
- things that happened before this time and finished in 


   past too.


He had been smoking for 30 years. 


We had (not been) known each other for years.  


For 
= we say a period of time- 2 hours, 6 weeks= until now.


I have been waiting for two hours.

Since 
= we say the start of a period- 9 o’ clock= until now 


I have been waiting since 9 o’ clock.

I did 
= a finished time in the past 
                                       It did not rain last week.
I have done
= for a period of time that continues from the past--


until now. 


It has not rained this week. 

I had done 
- things that happened before this time and finished in 


   past too.


They had not cleaned it for weeks. 

Used to (do) 
He used to smoke 40 cigarettes a day.


I used to live alone.

I am going to do 
= I am going to do something= I have already decided to  


do it, I intend (kavatsus) to do it. 


Decision.


	I am going to…







Past
          now
future

Shall I …

Shall we…
…to ask somebody’s opinion (offers or suggestions) .


What shall I do?


Where shall we go this evening?


I shall be tired this evening.


We will probably go to Scotland.
Could 
= we use could to talk about possible actions now 


   or in the future (suggestions)

We could go to the cinema. 


You could have stayed with Barbara. 


= Sometimes could= would be able to…
Will / shall 
= we decided to do something at the time of speaking


(In the future)

                                      I will phone her now. 


  Will you please be quiet? 


= We do not use will when somebody has already arranged-- 


or decided to do in the future.


Are you going to watch TV this evening? (not will you…) 

                                    Decision.


	I will (shall)…





                                   Now
                                                                    future

Will be doing
= to talk about complete actions in the future, about plans,


What time will your friends be arriving tomorrow?


= in the middle of doing something

This time next week, I will be lying on a beach or swimming in  

 
the sea. 

 
=if you want something or want to do something

 Will you be using your bicycle this evening?

Will have done 
= something will already complete.  


She will have gone to work. 

Must 
I must have been asleep. 


They must have gone out. 

Might as well                = (we) should do something because there's nothing better to
May as well 
do and there is no reason not to do it.

Well, I am ready, so I might as well go now. 
Should 
= it is a good thing to do or the right thing to do.

= You can use should to give advice or to give an opinions. Ought to…



Should we invite Susan to the party? 


                             Yes, I think we should.


= We also use should when something isn't right or what


we expect; 


I wonder where Liz is.           


She should be here by now. (She is not here yet)


= You can use I should… to give somebody advise. 



Shall I leave now? No, I should wait a bit longer. 

Had better 
= only for a particular situation (not for things in general)

It is time…                   it's a last time…
It is high time…

It is about time… 
If I had known…
= when you are talking about the past, you use ---


   if+ had…

If I had seen you, of course I would have said hello. 


(but I did not see you)

I wish I had know…
I wish I had known that Gary was ill. (but I didn’t know)

Would 
= when we imagine a situation or action. 


I wish it would stop raining. 

